

---

**From:** Weiss, Kurt (GOV)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, April 02, 2013 2:52 PM  
**To:** Buhs, Caleb (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Silfven, Ken (GOV)  
**Subject:** RE: flint and water  
**Attachments:** PR 130402 FitchUpgrade.docx

We are good Caleb. I will handle. Hey, in case you missed it, here's the "good news" release we are about to send.

---

**From:** Buhs, Caleb (GOV)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, April 02, 2013 1:28 PM  
**To:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Weiss, Kurt (GOV); Silfven, Ken (GOV)  
**Subject:** Fwd: flint and water

See below from Fonger, it looks like he has also called in to the office. Is this being handled, do you need anything from me? Our talking points won't change based on Detroit's release, unless something has happened that I am unaware of. It isn't our place to dispute DWSD while Andy is officially reviewing the proposal, but Brom could get us some info on the estimated savings if we needed it.

Just let me know if you need anything from me.

Caleb

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** "Fonger, Ronald" <RFONGER1@mlive.com>  
**Date:** April 2, 2013, 8:32:42 AM EDT  
**To:** "Buhs, Caleb (GOV)" <BuhsC2@michigan.gov>  
**Subject:** flint and water

Hi Caleb:

The city of Detroit is asking the state to block flint from joining in the water pipeline project  
([http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/04/detroit\\_to\\_state\\_stop\\_flints\\_p.html#incart\\_river...default!](http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/04/detroit_to_state_stop_flints_p.html#incart_river...default!))

I'll be updating the story today and wanted to see if there are any developments from Lansing.

Thanks,

Ron Fonger  
810.347.9963